

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission Regular Meeting Minutes Monday, June 27th, 2022 6:30pm 8215 Shields Drive Saginaw, MI 48609

- 1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:35 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch
- 2. PRESENT: Alworden, Branch, Hoffman, Rusch

ABSENT: Aimar, Blower, Sova

- 3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.
- 4. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Timmas	
Cumahin	Parks and Recreation
/ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Agenda	
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETIN June 27th 2022	NG
6:30pm	
Public Safety Building	
8215 Shields Drive	
Saginaw, MI 48609	
L. Call to Order	
2. Roll Call	
3. Pledge of Allegiance	
 Approval of Agenda as amended 	
5. Approval of May 23 rd minutes	
5. Approval of Expenditures	
Public Comment	
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.	
3. Public Hearing	
None	
0. New Business	
a. None	
LO. Old Business	
a. None	
11. Reports	
A. Parks Report:	
B. Sports Committee report:	
C. Concert Committee Report:	
D. Finance Committee Report:	
E. Commissioners:	
12. Other Business	
13. Adjournment	
Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities wi Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, 5 989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanc nossible every reasonable effort will be made to acrommodate the disabled.	Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at

- 5. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden, to approve May 23, 2022 meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.
- 6. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures for May 2022 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.
- 7. Public Comment: None
- 8. Public Hearing: None
- 9. New Business: None
- 10. Old Business: None
- 11. Reports:
 - A. Parks Report:
 - **Roethke Park:** Summer Concert series has begun and the first concert of the year had about 150-170 people with some great weather. The food truck was a big success and I think that is only going to get better. We have started to remove the waterfall as it was cracked and beyond repair. We will be doing some nice landscaping in that area. Pool is open and doing well also along with Day Camp.
 - **Roberts Park:** Spring soccer has come to an end and the fields will be fertilized and aerated to get ready for the fall season. Men's Softball is going and also our first 30 team sand volleyball league at the park. We are adding some topsoil along new paved parking lot by diamond one and keeping the disc golf course nice and mowed for use.
 - Community Park: Courts are busy with basketball and Pickleball.
 - Day Park: None
 - **Sports and Programs:** Day Camp, sand volleyball and the pool are in operation at this time.
 - **Nature Center Preserve:** The grant work is completed and now we will work on a punch list and wrap up the project.
 - Events: None
 - B. Sports Committee report: none
 - C. Concert Committee report: none
 - D. Finance Committee Report: none
 - E. Commissioners: Chairman Branch requested we put pool issues on the next agenda to discuss possible policy changes.

12. Other Business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, July 25, 2022 at the Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.